MONTEREY COUNTY

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER/SEALER OF WEIGHTS & MEASURES
HENRY S. GONZALES, AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER/SEALER

1428 ABBOTT STREET - SALINAS, CALIFORNIA 93901

PHONE: {831) 759-7325 FAX: (831} 422-5003

WEBSITE: ag.co.monterey.ca.us

TO: Monterey County Shippers/Cooling Facilities
(5
FROM: Henry S. Gonzales, Agricultural Commissioner
DATE: February 18, 2020

SUBJECT: One Day Office Closure

On Wednesday, March 11, 2020, all offices of the Monterey County Agricultural Commissioner will be closed
from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. This includes the Salinas main office, South County and Coastal District branch

offices.

To facilitate your shipments and certification of your products, we urge you to plan to have your shipments

inspected either Tuesday, March 10", or Thursday, March 12

If you have any questions, comments or concerns, please contact Cara Brents, Deputy Agricultural
Commissioner (brentsc(@co.monterey.ca.us) or Heather Healy, Chief Deputy Agricultural Commissioner

(healyhs(@co.monterey.ca.us).

NORTH COUNTY OFFICE
I 29-B BISHOP STREET - PAJARO, CA. 95076
PHONE: {831) 784-5900 FAX: (831) 724-6935

SOUTH COUNTY OFFICE
522 N 2ND STREET - KING CITY, CA. 93930
PHONE: (831) 385-5264 FAX: (831) 385-0551



